BY E-MAIL 
File No.173/2023-Opinion
11.12.2023

M/s.Rialto Enterprises Pvt. Ltd., 

E-Mail Id.: <subramanian.g@rialto.co.in>
Dear Mr. Subramanian,

1.
I am not sure, whether incorporating Rialto’s premises as additional place of business for GDOPL will solve the issue. 

2.
For record purposes as well as practical purposes, Rialto is a supporting manufacturer and material has to move to Rialto and from Rialto to the ultimate destination via GDOPL. Unless the addresses are different, it will be difficult to envisage such transactions and documentation taking place from one entity to another entity within the same premises.

3.
It is not clear, how the DGFT Authorities as well as GST Authorities have proceeded to provide the same place as additional place of business when that premises belongs to another IEC and GSTIN Holder.

4.
In our view, this is not specifically authorised under law and it will be appropriate that you seek approval and clarification from the Jurisdictional Customs Commissionerate.

Regards,
                                                                                  
S.MURUGAPPAN
Sm/er                                  

Disclaimer:- The above opinion is provided based on the information and documents made available to us by the querist and further based on the laws and rules prevalent as on date and the understanding of such provisions by the author and is meant for the private use of the person to whom it is provided without assuming any liability for any consequential action taken based on the views expressed here.

